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MANNINGTON SANITARY BOARD
MARION COUNTY, WEST VIRGINIA
SANITARY SEWER COLLECTION SYSTEM REPAIRS PROJECT

ADDENDUM #1
DECEMBER 1, 2022

THRASHER PROJECT #020-10162

TO WHOM IT MAY CONCERN:
A Pre-Bid Conference was held on Thursday, November 17, 2022, on the above-referenced

project, a copy of the sign in sheet is included in this Addendum. The following are responses to
questions posed by contractors and clarifications for the above reference project.

A.  QUESTIONS AND RESPONSES

1. QUESTION
Do you have coordinates for the manholes that are covered up by pavements?
RESPONSE

Yes, the manholes have been surveyed and the location will be provided for those that
are not showing evidence of their location in the roadway surface.

2. QUESTION

‘What do you expect on the manhole cleaning scope? Is the contractor to remove all
debris from the manholes?

RESPONSE

Yes, the debris is to be removed from the manholes during cleaning by the
Contractor. The debris and grit can be taken to the wastewater treatment plant site and
placed on the sludge drying beds for disposal with sludge or taken to the old water
treatment plant site about %2 mile west of Mannington on Buffalo St. For additional
requirements, see specification Section 026360.
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3. QUESTION

Do you have an anticipated start date?
RESPONSE
The Engineer’s recommendation of award will be presented to the Mannington
Sanitary Board at their January 12, 2022 meeting for approval. If approved, the notice
of intent to award will be sent to the Contractor on January 13™ with Notice to
Proceed anticipated the last week of January or early February.

4. QUESTION

Due to the manholes being covered, you don’t know the extent of leaks or whether
hydrogen sulfide is present and caused deterioration?

RESPONSE
The system experiences high amounts of I&I and a sewage smell is generally not
noticed when manhole lids are removed so deterioration from hydrogen sulfide is not
anticipated to be found in the manholes. See section B. Clarifications #5 for
additional information.
5. QUESTION
Are the manholes pre-cast concrete or brick?
RESPONSE
They are pre-cast concrete.
6. QUESTION
Do you have an Engineer’s estimate?
RESPONSE
The project was assembled with the intent of being within a $250,000 construction

budget. If the low bidder comes in under budget, the Owner will likely add work to
the project to exhaust the construction budget.

B. CLARIFICATIONS

1. The Strong Company, Inc. Strong Seal System product MS-2C is an Engineer
approved alternative manhole liner for specification Section 099651
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2. This project is NOT subject to Davis Bacon wage rates. Payroll review and labor
conformance will be handled by Kent Rollins of Region VI Planning and
Development Council. Kent can be reached at 304-366-5693 if you have any further
questions regarding labor compliance.

3. Liquidated Damages are being reduced to $500 per day for the project.

4. A cut sheet for the manhole lids purchased by the Mannington Sanitary Board and
stored at the wastewater treatment plant site has been attached to this addendum.

5. The Contract Times of 90 days to Substantial Completion and 120 days to Final
Completion are intended to cover the manhole lid replacements and other work
defined in the Bid Form. The manhole rehabilitation work to be completed under the
bid Allowance will be negotiated once the scope of work is defined after the manhole
cleaning and inspection. The Allowance work will be executed through a Change
Order and include additional time as required for procuring materials and
performance of the work.

6. The Contractor will be required to purchase a business license to perform work in the
City. The business license cost is $25.

7. B&O taxes to work in the City are 1.2% of gross cost.

If you have any questions or comments, please feel free to contact Danny Braham at your earliest
convenience at (304) 848-7213 or dbraham@thethrashergroup.com. As a reminder, bids will be
received until 2:00 p.m. on December 8th, 2022, at The Mannington City Hall, 206B Main Street,
Mannington, WV. Good luck to everyone and thank you for your interest in the project.

Sincerely,

THE THRASHER GROUP, INC.

Wt s

DANIEL E. FERRELL, P.E.
Project Manager

Enclosures:  Pre- Bid Sign-In Sheet
Manhole Lid Cut Sheet




B S " gy g yiprepp)eSIE) (199 bopD 4.
borbrpnatouiissr AZNHZ  Byrp 918 hOE kout: 7 h2)[ 24 ez
w7y s pses gy v | BOBLT G A%y ‘ @ﬁpﬁ WW

oaLr-8b-ha3 N T T

b,

A

e ) [T

| W) Yoo BSLIE[3WY W

2

—_—> PaAc\ <) \f\u\ﬁ T 7/

95104 @ oA 3S

[6£1- 934 ~40s

YT
" S mig byl |

g %ﬁ

TR e g Ty 5 R
277 n\“..&‘\ﬁuh\v\%wﬂ\&w \w.v«\qm

LI&f-28T wam._ Uwuh\xéﬂw vvsw\ Ry

{

% y&M

\“

I (e Q= RO | Sl =y f

\.nuwl.ﬂi,wmw —t 7 [

&

twvo” ri.d#»\.tﬁd -,vanw W@MTS« S7

0910-97¢ ~hoe

ey 272G

Gallye 214 L

VOO ) Y OFf T_\Aiuﬁﬁu*xﬁmur%m

0D8 I ~SHE -bll7 | AL.VT\ >JQ\%§§M\N

Lyl [ 4oy Qusgm\

N ,\3&@ Az

=y Py

e Y P \\ @ ~ | ]
2N Ve 2D 9 SUN\|e N Qo,m%m AN Sk QN@ Y| @ &\&
e T o N X S LI
. SS3.IpPYV [rewrs # auoyd dunuasaaday

79101-0Z0% 19loag xayseayy,

7707 ‘L1 1dquaAo) ‘Aepsany [,
HONTITINOD dId-Tad

aweN

LOHIOUd SHIVATI WHLSAS NOILDHTIOD HAMAS AAVLINVS
VINIDWIA LSAM ‘ALNNOD NORIVIA
AVOd AYVLINVS NOLIONINNVIN

C

FR 02




faond ave A3y

OSLVWIXO¥dSY ONY SONNOd NI S| IHOEM G3ILON Mﬁwu:._.o SSIINN|

ao/s1
—ayd Gl ION J9A0) T
.._u.wtmmzw O L[ven| §ZCOZOB| o by _ ONIY
=052 SSV 10 _NOYl AVYHY 8vV—NISY -IVREIVA |
. 1 A3NQ AADSH Nowvoussvio avor N\F Geo -]
z/\ - 8/¢ 128 -]
dIAOD ON 72 INIY GG/ ﬁ * _
POAISETY SIATY [TV ,.mgo TN ? Aipumog §0 0107 © _ —
6Z¥6-L88-S0¢ "xw.m uawnm-wmv-com-_ yd ﬂ *
$TOT-991€E Td “A21PoN '129.15 PIg6G MN TSES — N\ _‘ —‘
‘dH0D DA ¥ AAANNOA s /
g 7,
\
—- A

/

- ¥/l 92¢ \ -
- v/l [0 —

STTOH
HOHONY Lo—(¥) SAOVIYNS

J3INIHOVA

43A00

* Val.i¢\m Nmsi Iﬁm\_ _

! i
mw\rk\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\ |*\ *
=

z/1 N; _ | - /¢

- 9¢o

' 3dAL STTOHMDId |
ONILVYLINAJ—NON (2)




